Shirk, Georgette L

From: Vitiello, Lauren M

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 2:23 PM

To: #ZNK Asylum Officers; #ZNK Supervisory Asylum Officers; #ZNK-Training Officers; #ZNK FDNS
Cc: Raufer, Susan; Heinrich, Lorie R

Subject: A GREAT training on Monday! (Mandatory for AOs and SAOs)

Importance: High

THE ZNK TRAINING THEATRE PRESENTS

DR. ALLEN KELLER
BELLEVUE NYU PROGRAM FOR SURVIVORS OF TORTURE
ASSESSING TRAUMA IN THE CF CONTEXT AND VICARIOUS TRAUMATIZATION OF ASYLUM
OFFICERS

MONDAY, April 13th, 2:00 to 3:30, 4™ FLOOR TRAINING ROOM

Mandatory for AOs and SAOs

Lauren Vitiello
Training Officer | DHS | USCIS | Newark Asylum Office
1200 Wall St. West, Lyndhurst, NJ 07071 |® [ 1fax201.531.1877 | |
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Swen, Oluremi A (Remi)
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 7:38 AM
To: Raufer, Susan
Subject: Credibility Training - asessments and notes
Attachments:
(b)(6)
Hey Sue,

| totally forgot to send this yesterday. Here are some credibility referrals with varying degrees of accuracy. Some are
completely off base, others just need a little fixing. Unfortunately, | do not have the notes for many of them because the
officers are not in the office and their notes are not on the L Drive.

“Kindness Matlers”

Best,
Remy

Oluremi A. Swen

Supervisory Asylum Officer/Training Coordinator
Boston Sub-Oflice/ Newark Asylum Oflice

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

ULS. Department of Homeland Security

JFK Federal Building

15 New Sudbury Street, 6" Floor

Boston, MA 02203

Office:
Cell: (b) (6)
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
New York Asylum Office

One Cross Island Plaza

Rosedale, NY 11422-0000

U.S. Citizenship
and Immigration
Services

ASSESSMENT TO REFER
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Affirmative Asylum Interview Notes
Asylum Officer: Frank Lipiner — ZNK #181

Date of Interview: February 24, 2016
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
(b)(7)(e)

7

USCIS005888 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

24 of 257




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

Mandatory Bar Questions

Bar Questions for Principal Applicant

9
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

Date of Interview: February 23, 2016
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

®)XO)  (b)(7)(e)
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Affirmative Asylum Interview Notes
Asylum Officer: Frank Lipiner — ZNK #181

Date of Interview: February 23, 2016

(b)(6)
(b)(7)(e)

10

USCIS005901 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

37 of 257




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

USCIS005917 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

53 of 257




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
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11

USCIS005928 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

64 of 257




Shirk, Georgette L

Subject: Effects of Trauma on Crediblity Workshop- Presented by Rebecca Dempster
Location: NOMA Workspaces- 840 First Street, NE, 3rd Floor, Washington, DC 20002
Start: Tue 3/31/2015 7:30 AM

End: Wed 4/1/2015 4:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Dhabalia, Dimple D

Just a reminder about the workshop this Tuesday and Wednesday. If you are not going to be able to make it, please let me
know ASAP so I can give you slot to someone else. Thanks!

Regards,
Dimple

If you are receiving this invitation, you are confirmed to attend the credibility and trauma workshop being presented by
Rebecca Dempster on March 31 and April 1. The workshop starts at 9am each morning, but we don’t know what the
check-in process will be like, so please plan to arrive early so the workshop can begin on time as there is a lot of
information to cover in a very short period. This is really a wonderful opportunity for our directorate as Dr. Dempster’s
presentation is somewhat provocative and thought provoking, especially when we consider how we approach credibility
in the interview process. There is a considerable amount of interest about this topic at the moment and you will be
attending this workshop with UNHCR case workers, PRM, and individuals from other USG agencies. Please note that we
have a very limited number of spots and a long waiting list of people who are interested in attending, so_if vou will not be
attending, please let me know ASAP so I can give your slot to someone on the waiting list.

Below you will find a description of the workshop, the agenda and Rebecca Dempster’s bio. Please let me know if you
have any questions or if I can provide any additional information.

Regards,
Dimple
Workshop Description

This workshop highlights the gaps between scientific research on trauma, memory, and deception, and the approaches to
interviewing and credibility taken within the asylum system. The workshop will build on this research to present
empirically-informed practices for interviewing asylum seekers and making decisions about their credibility. Participants
will be able to describe how the experience of fear impacts behaviour, cognition, and memory, and how these findings
should influence their work with asylum seekers. The workshop also addresses secondary trauma in interviewers as an
occupational hazard in working with asylum seekers. Participants will be able to identify signs of secondary trauma and
strategies for preventing and managing this syndrome.
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The UN Refugee Agency

Interviewing and Credibility Workshop
31 March & 1 April 2015

Day 1
9:00 to 9:30 Opening Remarks and Overview
9:30 to 10:30 Neurobiology of Trauma

° Defense Cascade
o Symptom Trajectories

10:30 to 10:45

Refreshment Break

10:45 to 12:30

Neurobiology of Trauma
o Normal memory and normal forgetting
o Memory for traumatic events

12:30 to 13:30

Lunch

13:30 to 15:00

Neurobiology of Trauma
o Implications for Interviewing

15:00 to 15:15

Refreshment Break

15:15t0 16:45

Secondary Trauma in Interviewers
o Signs and risk factors
o Individual strategies for preventing and

managing ST
o Organizational strategies for preventing and
managing ST
16:45 to 17:00 Wrap-Up
Day 2
9:00 to 9:15 Review and Questions from Day 1
9:15 to 10:30 Detecting Deception

o Factors influencing judgments
o Factors associated with deception

10:30 to 10:45

Refreshment Break

10:45 to 12:30

Improving Accuracy in Credibility Assessment
o Considering alternatives
o Practice cases

12:30 to 13:30

Lunch

13:30 to 14:30

Dealing with Credibility Issues in Interviews

14:30 to 15:00

Role play preparation

15:00 to 15:15

Refreshment Break

15:15t0 16:45

Role play presentations

15:30 to 16:45

Wrap-Up

USCIS005930
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Biographical Background

Dr. Rebecca Dempster

(b)(6)
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Blauvelt, Sally

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 5:26 AM

To: Boyle, Meghann W; Raufer, Susan

Subject: FW: Asylum Seekers Working Group Meeting - Friday 10.2.15

Attachments: NOTES - Asylum Seekers Work Group_9.4.2015.docx; Agenda- Asylum Seekers Working Group -
10.3.15.docx

Hi Meghann, Sue,

| know this is super late notice, but any updates either to the Boston sub-office, or nationally that | can share with
these folks at today’s 9:30am meeting?

Sally Blauvelt

Field Office Director, Maine

US Citizenship and Immigration Services
176 Gannett Drive, Portland, ME 04106

(b)(6)

From: Alysia Melnick [mailto| | (b)(6)

Io

Subject: RE: Asylum Seekers Working Group Meeting - Friday 10.2.15

Hello,

Please find attached the agenda and (again) the notes from last meeting.
Looking forward to our continued discussion tomorrow at 9:30 here at UWGP.
Thanks!

Alysia
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Alysia Melnick | Director of Public Policy
United Way of Gre ortland | P.O. Box 15200, Portland, ME 04112-5200
P 207-874-1000 Cell | amelnick@unitedwaygp.org
www.unitedwaygp.org

(b)(6)

From: Alysia Melnick
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:57 PM (b)(6)
To: 'Sally Sutton"; | |

| Dawn Stiles; David MacLean; Krista Morris; Linda Momborquette; Regina
Ph|II|psI _Dan Coyne; Jeri Chapman; | f (b)(6)
Subject: Asylum Seekers Worklng Group Meeting - Friday 10.2.15

Hello all,

This is a reminder of our meeting, this Friday morning, October 2". Thanks again to Sally Sutton for hosting and
notetaking last month. There continue to be a lot of changes and new information related to asylum seekers, so |
appreciate this gathering and conversation. Please send agenda items my way!

The Asylum Seekers Working Group -

Date: Friday 10.2.15
Time: 9:30-11am
Where: UWGP, One Canal Plaza, Portland

Two upbeat recent pieces to share:

e This one, profiling Maxwell Chikuta, who has worked with and volunteered with United Way as a Public Policy
Committee member, an investment team member, and a Loaned Executive.
e And this one, about Youth and Family Outreach, a UWGP partner agency, a wonderful organization d:l

b6 [ o). (b)(6)
Hope to see many of you Friday,
Alysia

Alysia Melnick | Director of Public Policy
United Way of Greater Portland | P.O. Box 15200, Portland, ME 04112-5200
P 207-874-1000 x| | Cel || amelnick@unitedwaygp.org
www.unitedwaygp.org

(b)(6)
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Asylum Seekers Work Group Meeting
September 4, 2015

Members Present: Philip Mantis, Eliza Mette, Anna Welch, Gail Kezer, Leslie Merrill, Allen Ewing-
Merrill, Catherine Yomoali, Dave MacLean, Sally Sutton

1. Current Status of PL 324 (LD 369) & Status of City of Portland’s approach/Fund to
support asylum seekers and movement to align eligibility:

There was a meeting last week with good news — the people’s veto won’t go through (and
Asylum seekers are still eligible for GA. At a subsequent meeting (with Mayor Brennan),
City indicated that it would cover all costs (including food, medicine, utilities, etc.) for
people currently on GA (City could previously only provide funds for housing purposes).
Portland Community Support Funds: previously, legal status didn’t matter for GA
purposes. With the passage of LD 369, only people who are lawfully present or who are
seeking lawful status change are eligible. State’s intent is to include people going through
the process, but the potential of the “GA cliff” exists for people falling between the 1% 6
months after arrival (within their 194) and after receipt of asylum application. Retroactivity
of LD 369 will allow Portland to cover all categories of assistance (rather than just rent)
and begin covering new people as of October 15.

People are having trouble finding housing despite having housing vouchers: family shelter
is at capacity and 19 other families are at over flow facilities. Portland is attempting to
enforce a state statute that requires municipalities to place immigrants rather than turn
them away. The immigrant communities in Maine have been reached out to and have really
stepped up to help place newly arrived families. The standard for health and safety was
apparently interpreted to not include being homeless between April and October, and thus
a family would not qualify for emergency GA if they found themselves in that situation.

2. Update on Federal backlog/ Boston GA Office:

Still processing 2013 cases; expects to reach early 2014 cases by fall of 2016 (so a little
ahead of schedule). Will be closed until October for renovations.

3. Update on lack of compliance by Federal Government with processing deadlines:

No updates

4. Update on unaccompanied minors’ group facilitated by Maine Law

Issue: kids under 18 (in Maine) who were abandoned, neglected or abused by at least one
parent have the option of going to state court; presents a great and more expedited
pathway to get a green card

Anna Welch met with other key stakeholders to discuss what services ate currently
provided, what the challenges are and where the gaps fall. They also brainstormed current
available of resources and how to allocate them.

Goals: resource guide for counselors; create task force; reach out to schools

5. Office of Refugee Resettlement to Maine:

6. Other:

Was here on Wednesday — state analysts are being redistributed regionally. Representatives
will return next year to monitor and evaluate, and work with refugees and people who
work with refugees.

Legislation introduced by Congresswoman Lucille Roybal-Allard: The Professional’s
Access to Health (Path) Workforce Integration Act (H.R. 2709)

Legislation introduced by Congresswoman Chellie Pingree (in conjunction with Senator
King) in order to eliminate work time for authorization.
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Asylum Seekers Working Group Agenda
October 2, 2015, 9:30-11:00

United Way of Greater Portland, Baxter Conference Room

United Way of
Greater Portland

Items for discussion:

1. Welcome and introductions

2. Current status of PL 324 (LD 369)
a. Including an update on City of Portland’s movement to align eligibility

9:30-9:35

9:35-10:00

Has the City worked out the kinks in terms of administering the program?

b
c. How are things going in other municipalities?
d. Family shelter — update?

3. Update on the Portland “welcoming initiative” 10:00 - 10:10
4. Anticipated Referendum question 10:10-10:20
5. Update on federal backlog/Boston GA office 10:20-10:25
6. Update on lawsuit re: lack of compliance by Fed Gov processing deadlines 10:25-10:30
7. Update on unaccompanied minors’ group facilitated by Maine Law 10:30-10:40
8. Changes on federal level? 10:40 - 10:45
9. Upcoming events, meetings, conferences? 10:45-10:50
10. Discuss proposal by United Way to solicit feedback from this group for their 10:50-10:55
Community Goal Setting process
11. Closing thoughts, next steps, agenda items for next meeting? 10:55-11:00
USCISO()5935 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Raufer, Susan

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 9:06 AM
To: Swen, Oluremi A (Remi)

Subject: FW: Boston Credibility training 103
Attachments:

(b)(6)

From: Young, Noel L

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 4:44 PM
To: Raufer, Susan

Cc: Vitiello, Lauren M

Subject: RE: Boston Credibility training 103

Hi Sue,

| have attached some credibility referrals that | reviewed for new AOs that | found lacking. | have provided versions with
the comments | sent back. | also attached their notes. | was also able to find a couple assessments in the L Drive from
AOs | know struggled with credibility analyses. Unfortunately, these do not have notes. | hope this is helpful.

You want to do Credibility 103 here at ZNK, too??

Noél Young
Trai&l'\lewark Asylum Office
= (b)(6)

From: Raufer, Susan

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 10:12 AM

To: Vitiello, Lauren M; #ZNK Supervisory Asylum Officers; Swen, Oluremi A (Remi); Boyle, Meghann W; Heinrich, Lorie R;
Varghese, Sunil R; Young, Noel L

Subject: RE: Boston Credibility training 103

Thanks. You are right. | really was sort of thinking that | would have the interview notes. All the more reason to identify
such cases as you are reviewing the file so that the notes can be captured. | don’t want to hold production up, so if you
get such a case and bring it to my attention, maybe | could get someone to make the copies of the documents | need.

From: Vitiello, Lauren M

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 9:56 AM

To: Raufer, Susan; #ZNK Supervisory Asylum Officers; Swen, Oluremi A (Remi); Boyle, Meghann W; Heinrich, Lorie R;
Varghese, Sunil R; Young, Noel L

Subject: RE: Boston Credibility training 103

It may be good to work with the notes too. Sadly, most officers don’t save notes in the L drive, but of course we could
request them. | started looking at assessments in the L drive for you and it occurred to me that in many instances the
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credibility paragraphs that address the issue of lacking detail would really work better in a training if the AOs had the
relevant parts of the notes, too, eliciting testimony to probe credibility being a huge element in this kind of training.

Lauren Vitiello
Training Officer | DHS | USCIS | Newark Asylu i
1200 Wall St. West, Lyndhurst, NJ 07071 | @ / fax 201.531.1877 | EI
“Kindness Matters”
(b)(6)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may
contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

From: Raufer, Susan

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 3:06 PM

To: #ZNK Supervisory Asylum Officers; Swen, Oluremi A (Remi); Boyle, Meghann W; Heinrich, Lorie R; Varghese, Sunil
R; Young, Noel L; Vitiello, Lauren M

Subject: Boston Credibility training 103

All,

In mid-October | am going to Boston for an AILA meeting (Oct 19 — 21). While | am there | promised Meghann that |
would do a training for her AOs. We decided that | should do a training on Credibility. Since | do sort of a “Credibility
101” at RAIO training, we thought it would be a good idea to try to take it to the next level — addressing the fact that in
applying the five-step methodology spelled out in the lesson plans (Identify/Determine relevance/Explain concern to
applicant/Ask for explanation/Analyze) many AOs get in trouble by skipping some of the steps.

For example, an AO might identify the credibility concern, think through a possible explanation (employing parallel
universe thinking, for example) then NOT go through the steps of actually engaging the applicant in the process, and
write up a conclusion that the SAO will not want to sign off on because the applicant was not confronted, and the officer
is speculating. | am calling this Credibility 103, because Jean Koh Peters did a Credibility 102 in our offices last year, that
was a little bit different.

I think the best way to get this point across is to come up with examples of assessments where the credibility analysis
has failed, and work through with the AOs why it failed. So this is where you come in... Could you please forward to me
any examples of failed credibility analyses that you come across? | will be happy to redact them and creatively edit the
facts so they are not easily recognizable. | just don’t want to come up with the examples from scratch.

Thanks!

Sue

USCISZ()()5937 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

73 of 257


Emma E. Bond
Highlight

Emma E. Bond
Highlight


ASSESSMENT TO REFER

(b)(5) B)O)  (b)(7)(e)

Page 1 of 5

USCIS005938 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

74 of 257



(b)(7)(e) (b)(S) (b)(6)

Page 2 of 5

USCIS005939 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

75 of 257



(b)(5)

®)(6)  (b)(7)(e)

(b)(5)

USCIS005940

Page 3 of 5

f Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering

USCIS Fifth Production Part 3
76 of 257

)



(b)(5) (b)(6) (B)(T)(e)

(®)(S)

(Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering \\

(b))

Page 4 of 5

USCIS005941 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

77 of 257



(b)) (b)(6) (b)(7)(e)

USCIS005942

Page 5 of 5

(b)(S)

USCIS Fifth Production Part 3
78 of 257




ALIEN NUMBER:

ASSESSMENT TO REFER

DATE: August 31, 2016

(b)(5) (b)(6)

(b)(7)(e)

Commented [NLY1]: Please double check the formatting of the
name, where the comma should go, what the last name is
(capitalize).

(®)(S)

®OG)

USCIS005943

USCIS Fifth Production Part 3
79 of 257




(b)(S) (b)(6) (b)(7)(e)

(®)(5)

USCIS005944 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

80 of 257



(b)(S) (b)(6) (®B)(7)(e)

(b))

USCIS005945 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

81 of 257



(b)(5) (b)(6) (b)(7)(e)

(b)(5)

USCIS005946 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

82 of 257



(b)(5) (b)(6) (b)(7)(e)

b))

USCIS005947 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

83 of 257



ASSESSMENT TO REFER

(b)(5) (b)6) ®)NT)(e)

USCIS005948

USCIS Fifth Production Part 3
84 of 257



(b)(5) (b)(6) (B)(7)(e)

USCIS005949

USCIS Fifth Production Part 3
85 of 257



(b)(5) (b)(6) BI(T)(e)

(b)(S) (b)(6)

USCIS005950 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

86 of 257



(b)(S) (b)(6)

(®)(7)(e)

ASSESSMENT TO REFER

(b)(5) (b)(6)
(b)(7)(e)

USCIS005951

{ Commented [NLY4]: Active voice: They told him

USCIS Fifth Production Part 3
87 of 257



(b)(5) (b)(6) (B)(7)(e)

[ Commented [NLY5]: Redundant with edits in prior sentence ]

L Commented [NLY6]: Redundant with edits in prior sentence ]

_ - { Commented [NLY7]: Redundant with edits in prior sentence ]

(b)(7)(e)
(b)(S) (b)(6)

USCIS005952 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

88 of 257



(b)(5) (b)(6) B)TN)(e)

(b)(7)(e)
(®)(S) (b)(6)

USCIS005953 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

89 of 257



(b)(5) (b)(6) ASSESSMENT TO REFER (b)(7)(e)

l

USCIS005954 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

90 of 257




(b)(5) (b)(6) (b)(7)(e)

2

USCIS005955 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

91 of 257




(b)(5) (b)(®) (b)(7)(e)

3

USCIS005956 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

92 of 257




ASSESSMENT TO REFER

®)S)  (by6) (e

l

USCIS005957 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

93 of 257




(b)(6)

(b)(7)(e)

2

USCIS005958 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

94 of 257




(b)(6)  (b)(7)(e)

USCIS005959

3

USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

95 of 257




(b)(6) (b)(7)(e)

4

USCIS005960 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

96 of 257




INTERVIEW NOTES
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A#:I | (?ﬁ?)
Derivative’s Name and A#:

Interview Date: August 30, 2016
Asylum Officer: U. IKORO
AO’s ID: ZNK 097
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Interview end time | 9:41
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Raufer, Susan

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 11:17 AM
To: Kim, Ted H; Lafferty, John L

Cc: Boyle, Meghann W; Varghese, Sunil R
Subject: FW: City of Portland

Ted and John,

| am interested in knowing your take on this. As you know, we get a lot of press out of Portland, Maine because of their
policy of providing local benefits to asylum seekers. | have actually been at an NGO meeting in Portland, where the most
vocal opposition to our backlog came from the local government representative. Sally Blauvelt, the FOD in Portland, is
interested in us providing a presentation to the local city council. | have no doubt that Meghann could make such a
presentation. The question is, do we want to?

Sue

From: Raufer, Susan

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 12:11 PM
To: Blauvelt, Sally

Cc: Boyle, Meghann W; Varghese, Sunil R
Subject: RE: City of Portland

Hmmm. This is an interesting one. As you can see, | am looping in Meghann Boyle, since it would likely fall to her to be
the SME for such a presentation. | also think we would have to run it by HQ, and at the very least, if we went, we would
go with our PR “handlers” since it is a PR event. Let me get back to you on this one...

Sue

From: Blauvelt, Sally

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 12:01 PM
To: Raufer, Susan

Subject: City of Portland

Hi Sue, I met with the City Manager of Portland this morning to talk about the asylum process, etc... And he
asked if I would be able to be present as a subject matter expert before the city council as they discuss city
services for this population. Obviously, I'm not the person for that. You are! Is this something that you would
be willing to do. Media would be present?

Sally Blauvelt
Field Office Director, Maine
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

(b)(6)
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Raufer, Susan
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 3:20 PM
To: Carr, Estela; Nunes, Gorette C; Sullivan, Kim
Cc: Heinrich, Lorie R; Pope, Theresa L; Allen, Leticia; Dragan, Mariusz; Miller, Scott H
Subject: FW: Maine circuit ride—I—j_dﬁdy_L'mj_ugﬁ_Lions
Attachments: G-28.pdf; .G-28.pdf; .G-28.pdf
(b)(6)
Gorette and Kim,
(b)(6)
Sue
From: Jamie Wagner [mailto] | (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 3:03 PM
To: Carr, Estela
Cc: Raufer, Susan; T] Mills; Margaret Moran
Subject: Re: Maine circuit ride--scheduling questions
Greetings. (b)(6)
| appreciate your assistance.
Kind regards,
James Wagner
1
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On Mon, Mar 3, 2014 at 4:15 PM, Carr, Estela < > wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Wagner, (b)(6)

According to our records you are the attorney of record for the first two applicants’ and they have been scheduled for
March 18 and March 19. Unfortunately, at this time | am unable to provide you with information regarding the other
applicants because no G-28 has been filed.

Please forward your G-28 via mail or by fax (201-531-1877) at your earliest convenience for the rest of the applicants so
that we can update our files.

Thank you,

Estela Carr

Asylum Officer

USCIS- Newark Asylum Office
1200 Wall Street West, 4th Fl.

Lyndhurst, NJ 07071

201-508-6100, Ext (b)(6)

201-531-1877, Fax

Law Office of James R. Wagner
343 Ocean House Road

Cape Elizabeth, ME 04107
207-400-6038 (phone)
207-221-1127 (fax)
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DHS

Notice of Entry (zf Appearance | Form G-28
as Attorney or Accredited Representative OMB No. 1615-0105
Expires 02/29/2016

Department of Homeland Security

(b6)

Form G-28 02/28/13 N Page 1 of 2
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Form G-28 02/28/13 N
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Notice of Entry of Appearance Fo;Hg.zs

as Attorney or Accredited Representative OMB No. 1615-0105
Department of Homeland Security Expires 02/29/2016

(h)(6)
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Kumar, Vikram

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:13 AM

To: #ZNK Asylum Officers

Subject: FW: New FAQ on Attending Demonstrations & research paper on Movement for Solidarity and

Democracy (Burundi) - TRIG

Hi all,

See below for an FAQ regarding the TRIG implications of attending protests.

(b)Y(T)(e)
Vikram Kumar
Senior Asylum Officer
U.S. Department of Homeland Security- Newark Asylum Office
From: Mathew, Ajai| |>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 11:09 AM (b)(6)
To: Knowlton, Nicholas D |>; Berman-vaporis, Rachel P4
| Sullivan, Laura C{ [; Cleary, Heather M

_|>; McMillan, Jill { b; Clark, Dusty L

>- McEvoy, Erin Bl |Beck, LaToya S

b: Trinh, Kimberly B| |>; Lynn, Mallory L

Kim, AIejandral b: Dominguez, Maria R
; Talamantes, Eudelia A| b: Coto. Yolanda R
IBai. Ewa i; Dragan, Mariusz :
Fouda, Lauren T |>; Kumar, Vikrani b: Lewis, Victoria E
| }; swen, Oluremi A (Remi) { | sundborg, Rachael S
|J Krause, Paige M| | Vasquez, Arnoldo A
] - Romano Ferreira, Nicole | |; Damron,
Andrew T| |; Totter, Stephen |Satia, Kimberly |
|>; Lehman, Danielle El b
Cc: Whalen, Ellen A{ |; Metzger, Evelyn S 4 ; Picciotto,
Giacomo A 4 l; Kirkland, Brooke A {
Subject: New FAQ on Attending Demonstrations & research paper on Movement for Solidarity and Democracy (Burundi)
(b)(6)

Hi TRIG POCs,

Just sending this email to notify you of a new FAQ on Attending Demonstrations, which posted to the TRIG ECN
yesterday and discusses whether there are any TRIG implications relating to attending demonstration, shouting slogans
at a demonstration, attending demonstrations organized by Tier Il groups, attending demonstrations that turn violent,
and providing support to demonstrators at a violent demonstration.

RAIO TRIG FAQ on Attending Demonstrations
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(b)(N(e)

Movement for Solidarity and Democracy

Thank you,
Ajai
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Sundborg, Rachael S

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 6:37 AM

To: #ZNK Asylum Officers

Cc: #ZNK Supervisory Asylum Officers

Subject: FW: NEW! NDAA of 2019: Rwandan Patriotic Front/Army exclusion

Good morning!

Please see below regarding the timeline for when the Rwandan Patriotic Front and Rwandan Patriotic Army meet the
definition of a terrorist organization.

Please let any of your TRIG POCs (| | at znK| | at ZBO) know if you
have any questions. (b)(7)(C)

Thank you,

Rachael

From: Whalen, Ellen A

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 6:52 AM

To: Alvertos, Darice I; Baj, Ewa; Beck, LaToya S; Clark, Dusty L; Damron, Andrew T; Dominguez, Maria R; Dragan,
Mariusz; Fouda, Lauren T; Kim, Alejandra; Kirkland, Brooke A; Knowlton, Nicholas D; Koelsch, David C; Kumar, Vikram;
Lehman, Danielle E; Lynn, Mallory L; Mathew, Ajai; McEvoy, Erin B; McMillan, Jill; Metzger, Evelyn S; Onisko, Merrilyn A;
Picciotto, Giacomo A; Romano Ferreira, Nicole I; Satia, Kimberly |; Schoser, Joseph R; Schupp-Star, Rachael M; Sullivan,
Laura C; Swen, Oluremi A (Remi); Totter, Stephen; Trinh, Kimberly B; Vasquez, Arnoldo A; Whalen, Ellen A

Cc: Henson, Courtney A

Subject: FW: NEW! NDAA of 2019: Rwandan Patriotic Front/Army exclusion

Greetings Asylum TRIG POCs,

Please note the message below regarding the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019. It
creates a timeline for the Rwandan Patriotic Front and Rwandan Patriotic Army. They do not meet the
definition of a terrorist organization under the Act for any period before August 1, 1994.

Note exception in section (2), which allows the Secretaries, in consultation with each other, to suspend
application of the above and find the group to be a Tier Il terrorist organization pre-August 1, 1994.

Please message to your offices as appropriate.

Ellen

From: Sohrakoff, Karen A

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Anderson, Kathryn E; Busenkell, Kathleen R (Katie); Chiorazzi, Anne; Cho, Jeannette S; Croizat, Jessika S; Dougherty,
Linda M; Greeley, Kevin A; Greene, Salina F; Hicks, Celia F; Howard, Frank E; Katz, Jonathan E; Kirkland, Brooke A;
Leigh, Jessica K; Mathew, Ajai; Metzger, Evelyn S; Micker, Jennifer N; Perry-Elby, Diana D; Prelogar, Brandon B;
Schwartz, Claudia R; Sohrakoff, Karen A; Tarr, David S; Tomlyanovich, William J (Bill); Whalen, Ellen A; Whitney, Ronald
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W; Wilson, Jennifer S; Zengotitabengoa, Colleen R; Zill, Katherine F
Subject: NEW! NDAA of 2019: Rwandan Patriotic Front/Army exclusion

TRIG WG Colleagues,

Last week, the 2019 NDAA was passed into law. It contains a section that creates a statutory exclusion from the
provisions of 212(a)(3)(B) for 1) the Rwandan Patriotic Front/Rwandan Patriotic Army from the Tier Ill definition for any
period before August 1, 1994 and 2) any activity undertaken by the alien in association with the Rwandan Patriotic Front
or the Rwandan Patriotic Army before August 1, 1994. We will be participating in interagency communication to ensure
that DOS, DHS, and DOJ implement the legislation consistently and will keep you updated with any developments. In
the meantime, please alert your component about this legislation.

The TRIG History page has been updated: http://ecn.uscis.dhs.gov/team/raio/TRIG/SitePages/TRIGHistory.aspx and we
will be revising the relevant paper in the Researched Organization library as well as all impacted training materials.

If your component encounters a case in which an exception outlined in 2(A) might apply, please ask the office to loop in
local counsel and HQ TRIG POC.

Thank you,
Karen

H.R. 5515: John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019

Introduced:

Apr 13, 2018

115" Congress, 20172019
Status:

Enacted — Signed by the President on Aug 13, 2018
This bill was enacted after being signed by the President on August 13, 2018.
Law:

Pub.L. 115-232

SEC. 1291. TREATMENT OF RWANDAN PATRIOTIC FRONT AND
RWANDAN PATRIOTIC ARMY UNDER IMMIGRATION AND
NATIONALITY ACT.

(a) REMOVAL OF TREATMENT AS TERRORIST ORGANIZATIONS.—
H. R.5515—449

(1) IN GENERAL.—Except as provided in paragraph (2), the
Rwandan Patriotic Front and the Rwandan Patriotic Army

shall be excluded from the definition of terrorist organization
(as defined in section 212(a)(3)(B)(vi)(Ill) of the Immigration
and Nationality Act (8 U.S.C. 1182(a)(3)(B)(vi)(lll))) for purposes
of such section 212(a)(3)(B) for any period before August

1, 1994.

(2) EXCEPTION.—

(A) IN GENERAL.—The Secretary of State, in consultation
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with the Secretary of Homeland Security and the

Attorney General, or the Secretary of Homeland Security,

in consultation with the Secretary of State and the Attorney
General, as applicable, may suspend the application of
paragraph (1) for the Rwandan Patriotic Front or the
Rwandan Patriotic Army in the sole and unreviewable
discretion of such applicable Secretary.

(B) REPORT.—Not later than, or contemporaneously

with, a suspension of paragraph (1) under subparagraph

(A), the Secretary of State or the Secretary of Homeland
Security, as applicable, shall submit to the appropriate
committees of Congress a report on the justification for

such suspension.

(b) RELIEF FROM INADMISSIBILITY.—

(1) ACTIVITIES BEFORE AUGUST 1, 1994.—Section 212(a)(3)(B)
of the Immigration and Nationality Act (8 U.S.C. 1182(a)(3)(B))
shall not apply to an alien with respect to any activity undertaken
by the alien in association with the Rwandan Patriotic

Front or the Rwandan Patriotic Army before August 1, 1994.
(2) EXCEPTIONS.—

(A) IN GENERAL.—Paragraph (1) shall not apply if the
Secretary of State or the Secretary of Homeland Security,

as applicable, determines in the sole unreviewable discretion
of such applicable Secretary that—

(i) in the totality of the circumstances, such alien—

(1) poses a threat to the safety and security

of the United States; or

() does not merit a visa, admission to the

United States, or a grant of an immigration benefit

or protection; or

(ii) such alien committed, ordered, incited, assisted,

or otherwise participated in the commission of—

(1) an offense described in section 2441 of title

18, United States Code; or

(I} an offense described in Presidential

Proclamation 8697, dated August 4, 2011.

(B) IMPLEMENTATION.—Subparagraph {A) shall be
implemented by the Secretary of State and the Secretary

of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Attorney
General.

(c) APPROPRIATE COMMITTEES OF CONGRESS DEFINED.—In this
section, the term ““appropriate committees of Congress’”” means—
(1) the Committee on the Judiciary, the Committee on

Foreign Relations, the Committee on Homeland Security and
Governmental Affairs, and the Committee on Appropriations
of the Senate; and

(2) the Committee on the Judiciary, the Committee on

Foreign Affairs, the Committee on Homeland Security, and

3
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H. R. 5515—450
the Committee on Appropriations of the House of Representatives.

https://www.govtrack.us/congress/bills/115/hr5515
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Pinkham, Tara A

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Raufer, Susan

Subject: FW: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Attachments: Bio for PSOT 2017.docx

Hi Sue:

Here is Hawk’s bio. He will arrive at Kingsland at 2:02 pm. I'll pick him up. Not sure how much time we’ll have before

the training, but I'll let you know when we are about to start so you can do his intro.
Thanks,

Tara Pinkham

Training Officer

Newark Asylum Office
1200 Wall St West, 4™ Fl
Newark, NJ 07071
Emaill |

Phone:| | (b)(6)
Fax: 201-531-1877

b% Please consider the environment before printing this message, including any attachments.

From: Smith, Hawthorne [mailto:Hawthorne.Smith@nyulangone.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Pinkham, Tara A

Subject: Re: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Tara.

That all sounds fine. Thanks for the extra "TLC" as well - lol! I'm catching a 1:36 train out of Penn Station that
will connect me to the local line to Kingsland. I should be there a 2:02. I hope that's not living too dangerously.
I am attaching my bio and am looking forward to seeing you. Again, my cell is|j - just in case. Let
me know if I should take a Lyft from Kingsland if it's cutting too close for you.

(b)(6)
Best, Hawk

Hawthorne E. Smith, Ph.D.

Clinical Director; Bellevue/NYU Program for Survivors of Torture
Associate Clinical Professor; NYU School of Medicine

462 First Ave. #CD 743

New York, NY 10016

(b)(6)

www.survivorsoftorture.org
Follow us on Facebook
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From: Pinkham, Tara A| | (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 8:43:57 AM

To: Smith, Hawthorne

Subject: RE: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Hawk:
(b)(6)
| | Let me know if you need me to get you anything to help you get through
the training. | have a ton of cough drops and Gatorade. My co-worker has a soothing tea for sore throats. Just a heads
up the training room can sometimes be cold, so you may want to bring an extra layer.

If possible, we would like you to present between 1 hour and 1.5 hours and then have time for questions. Also, expect
the AOs to ask questions about burnout and exhaustion. This year has been particularly challenging.

Can you please forward me your bio?

Let me know what time your train gets to Lyndhurst and I'll be there in either a black or grey Ford Fusion. Take the stairs
to the street level and I'll be waiting there for you. If you need to reach me, you can call my cell at

(b)(6)

We are really looking forward to your training.
See you soon.

Tara Pinkham

Training Officer

Newark Asylum Office

1200 Wall St West, 4™ Fl

Newark, NJ 07071 |

Email

Phone:| | (b)(6)
Fax: 201-531-1877

b% Please consider the environment before printing this message, including any attachments.

From: Smith, Hawthorne [mailto] | (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 5:17 PM

To: Pinkham, Tara A

Subject: Re: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Tara,

(b)(6)
Sorry for the late reply| | Don't worry, I'll definitely
be there tomorrow. I have had to move some things around since I was out today, so I unfortunately won't be
available for lunch before the training. Let me check the train schedules tomorrow morning and let you know
when I will be arriving at Kingsland. I appreciate you offering to pick me up.

I did a similar training last week for Sanctuary for Families and they wanted me to present for roughly an hour
with time for Q and A. Is this about what you wanted as well, or should I plan on presenting for a longer
segment of the scheduled time?

My cell is: should you need to reach me tonight or tomorrow morning.

Best, Hawk (b)(6)
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
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 11:41:50 AM

To: Smith, Hawthorne

Subject: RE: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Hawk:
Sure, you can get back to me later today or tomorrow.
Thank you again for hosting this training with us!

Tara Pinkham

Training Officer

Newark Asylum Office
1200 Wall St West, 4™ F
Newark, NJ 07071

EmaiI:| |
Phone: (b)(6)

Fax: 201-531-1877

b% Please consider the environment before printing this message, including any attachments.

From: Smith, Hawthorne [mailto| | (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Pinkham, Tara A

Subject: Re: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Tara,

This is a generous offer, and I'm still trying to finalize my morning schedule on Wednesday to see if I will be
able to take you up on it. If I can get back to you later today or tomorrow morning at the latest, will that be OK?

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

From: Pinkham, Tara Al I
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 9:52:46 AM

To: Smith, Hawthorne; Smith, Hawthorne

Subject: FW: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Hawk:

| wanted to follow-up on my previous email to see if you were interested in attending lunch with the Newark asylum
office’s director on Wednesday before your training.

Thank you.

Tara Pinkham

Training Officer

Newark Asylum Office

1200 Wall St West, 4™ Fl

Newark, NJ 07071

Email

Phoni:| [ |(b)(6)
Fax: 201-531-1877

5% Please consider the environment before printing this message, including any attachments.

From: Pinkham, Tara A

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 9:01 AM
To: 'Smith, Hawthorne'

Subject: RE: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Hawk:

Your PPT looks great! Thank you for sharing. I'll have this uploaded to the training room computer for you next
week. We are looking forward to your training.

We can start discussing logics if you are available and can set-up a call if you like. Although my office cannot provide an
honorarium, our director would like to take you out to lunch before the training. We can pay for your transportation to
our office. You can take an NJ Transit bus from Port Authority to our office. If you prefer the train, you can also take the
NJ Transit train to Kingsland or Rutherford and | can pick you up from the train station. Let me know what you are
thinking in terms of lunch and transportation.

Thank you.

Tara Pinkham

Training Officer

Newark Asylum Office

1200 Wall St West, 4" F|

Newark, NJ 07071

Email |
Phone:l | (b)(6)

Fax: 201-531-1877

5% Please consider the environment before printing this message, including any attachments.
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From: Smith, Hawthorne [mailtol I (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 5:35 PM

To: Pinkham, Tara A

Subject: Re: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Tara,

I hope you are well. Please find attached my Power Point presentation. I guess we can talk as the day
approaches about transportation and other logistics. I'm looking forward to it.

Best, Hawk

Hawthorne E. Smith, Ph.D.

Clinical Director; Bellevue/NYU Program for Survivors of Torture
Associate Clinical Professor; NYU School of Medicine

462 First Ave. #CD 743

New York, NY 10016

(b)(6)

Www.survivorsoftorture.org
Follow us on Facebook

From: Pinkham, Tara A <tara.a.pinkham@uscis.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 3:55:45 PM

To: Smith, Hawthorne

Subject: RE: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Hawk:

Great! We are looking forward to your presentation. Please email me the PPT you want to use and | can make sure it is
ready to go on 9/26.

Enjoy the rest of the week!

Tara Pinkham

Training Officer

Newark Asylum Office

1200 Wall St West, 4*" Fl

Newark, NJ 07071

Email: | (b)(6)
Phone:

Fax: 201-531-1877

b% Please consider the environment before printing this message, including any attachments.

From: Smith, Hawthorne [maiIto] | (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Pinkham, Tara A

Cc: Raufer, Susan

Subject: Re: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Tara,
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That date is still fine. I'll just want to use PowerPoint - so if you can help me make that happen, I'll be most
appreciative.

Regards, Hawk

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

From: Pinkham, Tara A l (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 10:06:44 AM

To: Smith, Hawthorne

Cc: Raufer, Susan

Subject: FW: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Hawk:

How are you? | hope you are enjoying the last (hot) vestiges of summer. It is too humid for me. I'm ready for the fall. |
wanted to send a friendly reminder that we have you penciled in for a vicarious trauma training on 9/26/2018 from 2:30
pm —4:30 pm at the Newark Asylum Office. Does this date still work for you? Also, do you need anything from us to
help you prepare for the training?

Thank you.

Tara Pinkham

Training Officer

Newark Asylum Office

1200 Wall St West, 4t FI

Newark, NJ 07071

Email:l | (b)(6)
Phone: | [

Fax: 201-531-1877

Fﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this message, including any attachments.

From: Smith, Hawthorne [maiItoI |] (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Pinkham, Tara A

Cc: Raufer, Susan

Subject: Re: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Thank you so much. I'm looking forward to it.
I hope you both enjoy the weekend!

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

From: Pinkham, Tara A 4 i (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 8:42:05 AM

To: Smith, Hawthorne

Cc: Raufer, Susan

Subject: RE: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Hawk:

Great! I'll pencil you in for 9/26 from 2:30 —4:30 pm. I'll send you a reminder email in early September. We are looking
forward to your training. | mentioned your name to our director, Sue Raufer, and she remembered the great trainings
you gave at FLETC. She says hello. I've cc’ed her on this email as well.

Have a wonderful weekend.

Tara Pinkham

Training Officer

Newark Asylum Office

1200 Wall St West, 4™ Fl

Newark, NJ 07071 |

Email

Phone: | | (b)(6)
Fax: 201-531-1877

b% Please consider the environment before printing this message, including any attachments.

From: Smith, Hawthorne [maiIto:I |] (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Pinkham, Tara A

Subject: Re: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Tara,

It was very nice to meet you as well. Let's pencil in the afternoon of 9/26/18. | may need a little reminder
earlier on in ?September, but | would be more than happy to come and present to you and your staff.

Best, Hawk

Hawthorne E. Smith, Ph.D.

Clinical Director; Bellevue/NYU Program for Survivors of Torture
Associate Clinical Professor; NYU School of Medicine

462 First Ave. #CD 743

New York, NY 10016

(b)(6) ,
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I | (b)(6)
www.survivorsoftorture.org
Follow us on Facebook

From: Pinkham, Tara A <| |> (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 3:06:12 PM

To: Smith, Hawthorne

Subject: Training at the Newark Asylum Office?

Hi Dr. Smith:

| thoroughly enjoyed your discussion last night on working with survivors of torture. You brought up excellent points
about offering humanity amongst the chaos within which we work. | loved the story you told of a client feeling at ease
when she learned you were going to be her clinician since she remembered that you provided her with a glass of water
the last time you two met.

As | mentioned last night, we would love for you to host a vicarious trauma training at our office. As you know, our
officers hear intense stories all week and can benefit significantly from this training. Our trainings are on Wednesday
afternoons from 2:30 — 4:30 pm at our office located in Lyndhurst. Our training schedule is open on 9/26 and

10/10. Please let me know if you would be interested in hosting this training at our office and if any of the proposed
dates work. We can also modify our schedule to have a training on a non-Wednesday afternoon if we have advance
notice.

I’m looking forward to hearing from you.
Thank you.

Tara Pinkham

Training Officer

Newark Asylum Office

1200 Wall St West, 4" F|

Newark, NJ 07071

Emaill |
Phone:| |

Fax: 201-531-1877 h)©)

b—% Please consider the environment before printing this message, including any attachments.

This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
information that is proprietary, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please
notify the sender by return email and delete the original message. Please note, the recipient should check this
email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The organization accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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
notity the sender by return email and delete the original message. Please note, the recipient should check this
email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The organization accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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(b)(6)

Dr. Smith is a
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Raufer, Susan

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 9:05 AM

To: Swen, Oluremi A (Remi)

Subject: FW: Your credibility training

Attachments: China _refer cred.doc; China_refer cred notes.docx; COTE D'IVOIRE POL OP CRED ASSESSMENT TO

REFER.docx; COTE D'VIOIRE notes.docx

From: Vitiello, Lauren M

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:38 AM
To: Raufer, Susan

Subject: Your credibility training

| did nothing more than scrub all Pll from the assessments and notes for these two cases that are credibility referrals. |
did not vet much for utility, but from what | did vet it seems there is a lot to work with.

Hope this helps.

Lauren Vitiello

Training Officer | DHS | USCIS | Newark Asylu i

1200 Wall St. West, Lyndhurst, NJ 07071 | ® I&lmx 201.531.1877 | A |
“Kindness Matters” (b) ( 6)

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

ALIEN NUMBER: XXX XXX XXX DATE: June 28, 2016
NAME: ASYLUM OFFICER;
COUNTRY: China REVIEWING SAO:
LOCATION: ZNK
(b)(6) (b)(7)(e)

1

USCIS006052 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

188 of 257




®)(6) (b)(7)(e)

2
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(e)

3
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Officer Name: Applicant Name:

A #: XXX XXX XXX
Date: 06/28/ 2016
CALL APPLICANT

Introduction

(b)(©6)  (b)(7)(e)

USCIS006055

Page 1 of 8
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Officer Name: Applicant Name:

A# XXX XXX XXX
Date: 0628/ 2016 (b)(6) (b)(7)(e)

Page 2 of 8
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Officer Name: Applicant Name:
A #: XXX XXX XXX (b)(6) (b)(7)(e)
Date: 06/28/ 2016

Page 3 of 8
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Officer Name: Applicant Name:
A #: XXX XXX XXX (b)(6) (b)(T)e)
Date: 06/28/ 2016

Page 4 of 8
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Officer Name: Applicant Name:

A#: XXX XXX XXX (b)(6) (b)(7)(e)
Date: 06/28/ 2016

Page 5 of 8
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Officer Name: Applicant Name:

A# XXX XXX XXX (b)(6) (b)(7)(e)
Date: 06/28/ 2016

Page 6 of 8
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Officer Name: Applicant Name:
A# XXX XXX XXX (b)(6) (b)(7)(e)
Date: 06/28/ 2016

Page 7 of 8
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Officer Name: Applicant Name:
A #: XXX XXX XXX
Date: 06/28/ 2016

(b)(6) (B)T)(e)

Page 8 of 8
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ASSESSMENT TO REFER

ALIEN NUMBER: XXX XXX XXX ASSESSMENT DATE: August 19, 2016
NAME: ASYLUM OFFICER:
COUNTRY: Cote D’Ivoire REVIEWING SAOQO:

LOCATION: ZNK
(b)(6) (b)(7)(e)
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(0)(6) (b)(7)(e)
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(e)
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(e)
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(B)(6) (b)(7)(e)
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Name:

Applicant Name:

A#: XXX XXX XXX
Date: 08/18/2016

(b)(6) (b)(7)(e)

CALL APPLICANT

Page 1 of 11
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Name:
Applicant Name:
A#: XXX XXX XXX

b)6) @A) Date: 0R/18/2016

Page 2 of 11
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Name:
Applicant Name:
A#: XXX XXX XXX

(b)(6) (b)(7)(e) Date: 08/18/2016

Page 3 of 11
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Name:

L)6) (b)(T)(e) A T R S

Date- OR/1R/2016

Page 4 of 11
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Name:

Applicant Name:

(b)(6) (b)(7)(e) A #: XXX XXX XXX
Date: 08/18/2016

Page 5 of 11
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Name:
Applicant Name:

(b)(6) (b)(7)(e) A #: XXX XXX XXX
Date: 08/18/2016

Page 6 of 11
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Name:
Applicant Name:

6 A #: XXX XXX XXX
(b)(6) (b)(7)(e) Date: 08/18/2016

Page 7 of 11
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Name:

Applicant Name:

(b)(6) (b)(7)(e) A # XXX XXX XXX
Date: 08/18/2016

Page 8 of 11
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Name:

Applicant Name:
(b)(6) (D)(7)(e) A # XXX XXX XXX

Date- OR/1R/2016

Page 9 of 11
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Name:

Applicant Name:

(b)(6) (b)(7)(e) A #: XXX XXX XXX
Date: 08/18/2016

Page 10 of 11

USCIS006077 USCIS Fifth Production Part 3

213 of 257




Name:

Applicant Name:

A#: XXX XXX XXX
Date: 08/18/2016

Page 11 of 11
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Boyle, Meghann W

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 11:08 AM

To: Blauvelt, Sally; Raufer, Susan

Cc: Varghese, Sunil R; Heinrich, Lorie R

Subject: RE: Advisory: Tomorrow, King to Announce Federal Legislation to Support Maine's Refugee

Population on Steps of Portland City Hall

Wow, that would be quite a change for us! Thanks for passing this along!

Meghann Boyle

Sub-Office Director

Boston Asylum Sub-Office

15 New Sudbury St., Ste. 600
Boston, MA 02203

PHL_— 1 (b)(6)

FX: 617-565-9507

From: Blauvelt, Sally

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 12:01 PM

To: Boyle, Meghann W; Raufer, Susan

Subject: FW: Advisory: Tomorrow, King to Announce Federal Legislation to Support Maine’s Refugee Population on Steps
of Portland City Hall

Importance: High

Thought you’d like to know! Also in the paper today...

http://www.pressherald.com/2015/07/30/sen-angus-king-coming-to-portland-to-begin-push-for-federal-fix-in-asylum-

work-rules/

Sally Blauvelt

Field Office Director, Maine

US Citizenship and Immigration Services
176 Gannett Drive, Portland, ME 04106

(b)(6)

Thought you’d like to

From: Ogden, Scott (King)

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 8:55 AM

To: Ogden, Scott (King)

Subject: Advisory: Tomorrow, King to Announce Federal Legislation to Support Maine’s Refugee Population on Steps of
Portland City Hall
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SENATOR
ANGUS 5. KING, JR.

PRESS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
July 30, 2015
Contact: Kathleen Connery Dawe/Scott Ogden (202) 224-5344

***Media Advisory***

Tomorrow, King to Announce Federal Legislation to Support Maine’s Refugee

Population on Steps of Portland City Hall
Portland Mayor, Portland Chamber of Commerce CEO, Refugee from Burundi to speak in
support of bill

WASHINGTON, D.C. — Tomorrow morning, U.S. Senator Angus King (I-Maine) will hold a press conference
at Portland City Hall to announce that he is introducing federal legislation to shorten the waiting period in current
law that prevents asylum seekers from pursuing work to support themselves and their families. The legislation,
which would shorten the period from 150 to 30 days, would allow asylum seekers to become more independent
and less reliant on general assistance provided by cities and towns across Maine.

Under current law, an asylum applicant must wait 150 days after the United States Citizenship and Immigration
Services receives their complete application for citizenship, followed by an additional 30 day approval period,
before they are able to receive a work authorization. Such a long waiting period places asylum seekers in a difficult
position. Without any source of income, they are often left to rely on General Assistance funds provided by cities
and towns throughout Maine in order to survive. Senator King’s bill would reduce that waiting period to 30 days,
which would allow an appropriate amount of time to conduct background checks while speeding up the timeframe
for asylum seekers to pursue jobs in order to support themselves and become less reliant upon assistance from
municipalities.

Portland Mayor Michael Brennan; Portland Regional Chamber of Commerce CEO Chris Hall; and Philemon
Dushimire, an asylee from Burundi who went through the mandatory waiting period, will all speak in support of
Senator King’s legislation.

WHO: U.S. Senator Angus King
Mayor of Portland Michael Brennan
Portland Regional Chamber of Commerce CEO Chris Hall
Mr. Philemon Dushimire

WHAT: Press conference on federal legislation
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WHEN: Friday, July 31, 2015 at 10:00 a.m.

WHERE: Steps of Portland City Hall
389 Congress Street, Portland, Maine 04101

HiHt

fIBENOl)
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Sen. Angus King coming to Portland to start push for change in asylum work rules - Portl... Page 1 of 15
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LOGIN

Sen. Angus King coming to
Portland to start push for
change in asylum work rules

A shorter wait period before getting jobs would ease the city's

immigrant assistance problem, but it will be an uphill battle in

Congress.

BY RANDY BILLINGS STAFF WRITER

share ] 3 ® 1 3
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Sen. Angus King coming to Portland to start push for change in asylum work rules - Portl... Page 2 of 15

lAlnn-u Kino n I\V/I lqn n 1t
NEWS‘ = BUSWESS’ Pl ORTS A&E FOOD
{ﬁe u Ico for? .o Submit

lancg t

ra egls ation to ease work restrictions on
asylum seekers and reduce the need for the
kind of assistance that Portland is struggling to SUBSCRIEE - LOG
provide to hundreds of immigrants living in the

city.

King, an independent, tried to address the work
authorization delays for asylum applicants in
2013 as part of an unsuccessful attempt by
Congress to overhaul the immigration system.
He plans to come to Portland City Hall on
Friday to announce new legislation that would
cut asylum seekers’ work authorization waiting

period from 150 days to 30 days.

“Sen. King believes it’s time that we re-
examine our immigration laws and find a way
to allow asylum seekers to support themselves
like they want to do, and his bill is a first step
in that direction,” King spokesman Scott Ogden

said in a written statement Wednesday.

Advocates for immigration reform support the
push to change federal law, but doubt such
legislation will go far in Congress, where

immigration is a divisive issue.
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Sen. Angus King coming to Portland to start push for change in asylum work rules - Portl... Page 3 of 15

“Theie¢’s a bit of a stalemate when it comes to
wiienigratidiietiesin and rORMRNT the asfRIERS ASE e —
DOyIdtEm,” said Bill Frelick, the refugee program

manager for Human Rights Watch. SUBSCRIBE  ILOGIN

Despite the long odds, any federal legislation
that addresses the nation’s broken immigration
system is worth fighting for, said Robyn
Merrill, executive director of Maine Equal

Justice Partners.

“We see this as an important piece to the
solution,” Merrill said. “If an opportunity
presented itself. It’s certainly possible people
could come together. It doesn’t make sense to
prevent them from working. I think there’s

consensus around that.”

The Portland Regional Chamber of Commerce
1s expected to appear with King on Friday to

support the effort.

The Maine AFL-CIO doesn’t have a position
for or against a change in the work waiting

period, spokeswoman Sarah Bigney said.

The asylum process has been a contentious

issue in Maine since Gov. Paul LePage
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eliminated asylum seekers and “undocumented
Vv%%}ég}*&n%ﬁmﬁhe stat@RIMMAYral AssRRARER AKE FGOD

DEJIMY ast June. Until then, asylum seekers were

Submit

eligible to receive state General Assistance SUBSCRIBE  ILOGIN
vouchers for rent and other basic needs until

they received their federal work authorization

documents, which takes at least six months

because immigrants can’t begin the 150-day

work authorization process until 30 days after

they have filed for asylum.

LePage’s move had a significant impact in
Portland, where the policy change affected at
least 779 immigrants. The city, in effect, has
been left to decide whether to spend local
taxpayers’ money on continued aid or cut the
asylum seekers off from what might be their

only means of support.

Last year, Portland spent roughly $5 million on
asylum seekers and did not receive a state
reimbursement. This year, the city has
established a one-time, $2.6 million fund to
continue some assistance, even while some
hope that legal disputes at the state level lead to

a resumption of state funding.
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The current asylum process for immigrants
N TS A&E FOOD
WD 95 Sk R rmancRFIERIEe from AR Submit
D@HiI$ands and political persecution leaves

applicants in limbo. SUBSCRIBE  LOGIN

Portland’s asylum seekers typically came to the
United States with visitor visas, which are good
for six months, or student visas, which last for
varying amounts of time. They have one year to
apply for asylum, which would allow them to
stay in the U.S. if they show credible fear of
violence or political persecution back home.
Once they file for asylum, they are considered
lawfully present and are protected from

deportation until they receive a ruling.

The six-month wait for work authorization was
adopted in 1996 as a way to ease the backlog of
asylum cases and to address perceived abuses
in which immigrants could file false asylum
claims and work in the U.S. until their asylum
was denied. Before the 1996 law, immigrants

could work soon after filing their application.

CITIES SUFFER UNDER CURRENT
RULES
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Mearwhile, asylum seekers have been
erﬁﬁ;gi}gglmgﬁggforms OPINPNic assisBRART it ALE FOOD —
DEhEHf®deral level and, in Maine, have been
declared ineligible for General Assistance at SUBSCRIBE  ILOGIN

the state level.

The combination of the waiting period for work
permits and the lack of state and federal aid has
put the burden of supporting applicants on

cities such as Portland.

“Unfortunately, it’s a huge problem,” said Sue
Roche, executive director of the Immigrant
Legal Advocacy Project, which helps
immigrants apply for asylum in Maine. “I don’t
think I have met any clients who weren’t

interested in working as soon as they can.”

A number of local asylum seekers have said

they would rather work than rely on aid.

Suavis Furaha, of Burundi, has fought the
governor’s efforts to cut people like her from
the General Assistance rolls. Last month, she
told Portland’s City Council that, shortly after
getting her federal work permit, she landed two
jobs and worked 60 hours a week. She said she

was no longer receiving public assistance.
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“Genzral Assistance was very helpful for me
Aane rIGa%g l}%@(}ﬁgﬁg%tion foPRHEQY enter tABORTS ALE FOOD

DQBHSforce and be a contributing member of the

Submit

community,” Furaha said. SUBSCRIBE  ILOGIN

BETTER SYSTEMS IN OTHER
COUNTRIES

Portland officials cannot provide information
about how long asylum seekers receive
assistance, compared with other groups,
because they did not previously track
immigration status. Until last year, assistance

was provided solely on financial need.

Human Rights Watch says the United States is
the only country among 44 developed nations
with procedures that prohibit asylum seekers
from both working and receiving governmental

assistance.

The European Union provides public benefits
for asylum seekers until they are authorized to
work, and Canada allows asylum seekers who
lawfully enter the country to work after an
initial screening, according to a 2013 Human
Rights Watch report, “At Least Let Them
Work.”
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Comjyehensive federal immigration reform
S Lot BUSESEIn 201 PPEDemoctAORTS  Ase rooD
DEedtHfolled Senate passed the Border Security,
Economic Opportunity, and Immigration SUBSCRIBE  ILOGIN
Modernization Act to reform both the refugee
and asylum process. However, that bill didn’t

address the work authorization issue.

King unsuccessfully tried to amend the
legislation to allow asylum seekers to seek
work authorization while filing for asylum.
That didn’t matter, however, since the bill died
in the Republican-controlled House of

Representatives.

Last November, President Obama issued an
executive order instituting immigration
reforms, but those actions sought to refocus
immigration enforcement efforts on felons, not
families, and didn’t address asylum seekers.
That order was subsequently put on hold by a
federal judge.

Prospects for comprehensive immigration
reform coming out of Congress have remained

dim ever since.
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“I doi’t see anything happening through the
Wit satit e aons and AFHER CongreSBORTS - A&E — FOOB g it
DBJME voted in,” said Frelick, of Human Rights

Watch. SUBSCRIBE  LOGIN

Rep. Chellie Pingree said in a written statement
Wednesday that Congress should address the

work rules for asylum seekers.

“All you have to do is look around Portland and
you can see how badly we need immigration
reform,” the Democrat said. “We have
hundreds of asylum seekers who have fled
dangerous situations in their own countries, are
here legally and are perfectly willing to work.
But they end up in limbo — sometimes for far
more than 180 days — and that puts them in a
very difficult situation.”

SEN. COLLINS TACKLING ISSUE, TOO

Sen. Susan Collins believes the asylum
procedure needs to be reformed to improve

security and speed up the process.

“I have previously offered two amendments
designed to lessen those flaws by giving

asylum officers the tools they need to dismiss
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frivolcus claims, and to ensure that any

Wit gatory i dRtion atiN b licantsSRARTS AE FOOD
D@EHISyish to do us harm is reviewed during the

Submit

application process,” the Republican said in an SUBSCRIBE  ILOGIN
email. “These changes would not only enhance

our security, but would also help speed up the

review process to allow asylum seekers to

obtain work authorizations more quickly.”

Republican U.S. Rep. Bruce Poliquin’s office

did not respond to a request for comment.

Only subscribers are eligible to post comments.
Please subscribe or login to participate in the
conversation. Here’s why.

Send questions/comments to the editors.

Want the news that's vital to Maine?
Our daily headlines email is delivered each morning.

Enter email address here

| SIGN UP

By submitting your email address you agree to our terms of service.
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: | | (b)(7)(c)
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 2:59 PM

To: | | (b)(7)(c)

Cc: | |; #ZNK Supervisory Asylum Officers; :I; #ZNK FDNS
Subject: RE: | [Cases

(b)(7)(e)
s BYTC) (by(7)(e)

| I

From: Isaacson, Mollie<{ |>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 12:54 PM (b)(7)(c)
To: Kumar, Vikram { ; Awadalla, Angie N { [>: Nauss,
Jennifer L| > (b)(7)(c)

Cc: Ali, Sara Al Sisco-lzak, Marta A {
Asylum Officers| |>; Shaw, Katerinal

HZNK FDNS | [t ite
Subject: RE: | [ Cases (b)(7)(c)

(b)(7)(e)

Looping in the rest of the FDNS team for their awareness.

|>- #ZNK Supervisory

anks b)(7
Thanks, BYTNE) (d)(7)(e)

From:l l>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 12:04 PM (b)(7)()

To: |>;| |>
Cc: A b; #ZNK Supervisory
Asylum Officers { b;l

Subject: RE{ |Cases (®)(7)(c)

o] (b)(7)(e)
(b)C7)(c)

it helps,l | and | started a similar conversation several months ago. | can forward those to you as well.

© OT)©)

From:| I>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 11:53 AM (b)(7)(C)

To:| I>
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®d)(7)(c)
Cc:l L
[>; #ZNK Supervisory Asylum Officers

 (B)(T)(e)

Subject [cases
y (®)(7)(e)
' (®)(7)(e)
| just wanted to bring to your attention a similar fact pattern that | have encountered with: backlog cases. So
far | have come across two cases that are very interestingly similar.
Anyone come across anything like that? (b)(7)(c) (b)(7)(e)
Best,

[ 1 o))
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: |——_|(b)(7)(c)
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 2:36 PM
o (B)(7)(e)
Subject: RE: DRAFT re]| [ & sharing info with DOS
(b)(7)(e) (b)(7)(c) (b)(7)(e)

Thanks, Leticia. As we discussed,|

L1 (b)(7)(c)

From{________ |(b)(7)(c)

Sent: Fridav. Januarv 09, 2015 11:34 AM

To (b)(7)(c)

Cc;

Subject: FW: DRAFT re;| |& sharing info with DOS

(b)(7)(e)
Dearl | (b)(7)(c)
()(M)(c) (b)(T)(e)

[T ®)(7)e)

From:| - | (b)(7)(c)

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 4:21 PM

oo — () (1)

Subject: FW: DRAFT re:| |& sharing info with DOS

L ®)(7)(e)

From: | (B)(7)(c)

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 4:04 PM

To: (b)(7)(e)

Subject: RE: DRAFT re: | | & sharing info with DOS

N (b)(7)(e) D7) B)D)(e)
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! anything to add? (b)(7)(c) (b)(7)(e)

From:| | (b)(7)(c)

Sent: Th n 08, 2015 3:15 PM

Tof | ®(©)

Subject: FW: DRAFT re:| |& sharing info with DOS
IO DD (b)(7)(c) (b)(T)(e)

Below is an inquiry | received from a new FDNS officer.

From:l_—_l (b)(7)(c)

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 10:06 AM

To: | | ®)(T)(c)

Subject: DRAFT re:| |& sharing info with DOS

(b)(7)(e)

(b)(7)(c) (b)(7)(e)
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Thanks, (b)(7)(c) (b)(7)(e)

(b)(7)(c)
[ 1

FDNS Immigration Officer
Newark Asylum Office

1200 Wall Street West 4th Floor
Lyndhurst, NJ 07071

Phone:[ 1] (b)(7)(C)

Please be advised that information related to an asylum claim, including the fact that a person applied for asylum, cannot
be released to third parties without the written consent of the applicant except as provided in 8 CFR 208.6.
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WARNING: This document.is.FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from-public release
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.:€%652).-This.document is to be controlled, handled;transmitted, distributed, and disposed
of in accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified(@BW) information and is not to be released to the public or other

personnel who do not have a valid "need-teskmow™without prior approval from the originator. If'youraresnot.the intended recipient please
contact the originaterfordisposition instructions. '
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Shaw, Katerina

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:20 AM

To: Kumar, Vikram

Subject: RE: New FAQ on Attending Demonstrations & research paper on Movement for Solidarity and

Democracy (Burundi) - TRIG

©

From: Kumar, Vikram | |

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Shaw, Katerina 1 b

Cc: Fouda, Lauren T |

Subject: FW: New FAQ on Attending Demonstrations & research paper on Movement for Solidarity and Democracy
(Burundi) - TRIG

Nice work Katerina. ©

From: Kumar, Vikram
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 11:13 AM (b)(6)
To: #ZNK Asylum Officers 4 ot

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
From: Mathew, Ajai | I> (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 11:09 AM
To: Knowlton, Nicholas D | b- Berman-vaporis, Rachel P | |
[ |>; Sullivan, Laura C{ |>,' Cleary, Heather M
|>,' McMillan, Jill 4 [>; Clark, Dusty L
>, McEvoy, Erin B { L Beck, LaToya S
>: Trinh, Kimberlygl l/>; Lynn, Mallory L
|Kim, Alejandra { b: Dominguez, Maria R
{ L>; Talamantes, Eudelia Al |>; Coto, Yolanda R
[ | Baj, Ewa <|_ _}; Dragan, Mariusz | |
Fouda, Lauren T| _|>; Kumar, Vikram [ |; Lewis, Victoria E
{ |; Swen, Oluremi A (Remi) b>; Sundborg, Rachael S
(b)6) 1
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(b)(6)

>; Krause, Paige M <I |>; Vasquez, Arnoldo A

Romano Ferreira, Nicole | <| ; Damron,
Andrew TI ; Totter, Stephen | b; Satia, Kimberly |
[ b: Lehman, Danielle E |
Cc: Whalen, Ellen A<| |; Metzger, Evelyn S| i; Picciotto,
Giacomo A 1| | Kirkland, Brooke A|

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

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 7:52 AM
To: ‘Maile Ohara’

Subject: RE: request to share email address
HI Maile!

Wow! California, huh? That is news! | am sorry you have left the area, but | am sure it will be wonderful for your family. |
do hope things work out for you to be part of the professional staff we call on to help train new Asylum Officers. It comes
up once or twice a year, and it is a really wonderful training — usually conducted outside of Washington. You should be
hearing from a guy named Miguel Figueroa in DC.

And, | am going to hold out hope that we have not done our last Davis Polk panel!

Sue

From: Maile Ohara [mailtoi | (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 2:10 PM

To: Raufer, Susan

Subject: Re: request to share email address

So nice to hear from you! I hope that you and your family are doing well.
Of course, please feel free to share my contact information:

(b)(6)

The work you've been doing is incredibly interesting and I would be more than

happy to participate in whatever way is helpful. The one caveat is that [ have

recently moved to California with my family. I am coming back to New York for
several other trainings throughout the year and anticipate that I'll have one foot out
East for the years to come. This is to say that flying out to D.C. would not be an

issue at all for me.

On a personal note, it is absolutelv beautiful out here in [.aguna Beach and a (b)(6)

I've started to rebuild my private practice, but it is perfect timing to be able to spend
more time at home.

If collaborating in D.C. does not work, I might just see you at Davis Polk since their
trainings fall on the same week I teach at NYU and Montefiore hospitals.

Take care,

Maile
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Maile O'Hara, Ph.D., M.Ed.
Licensed Clinical Psychologist
961 South Pacific Coast High Way
Laguna Beach, Ca. 92651

_I;:')orln "Raufer Susan" 4 ’_|> (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 6:24 PM
Subject: request to share email address

Maile,

| hope you are well. | am assuming we will soon be called to be on our regular panel at Davis Polk some time
soon. But in the meantime...

It happened that your name came up in a discussion | was having in Washington , DC yesterday with the
people who are developing the training program for new Asylum Officers. You may have heard that Dr..Allan
Keller has been involved in helping the Asylum Program do the day-long training that focuses on interviewing
survivors of torture. OK, so | was the one who brought up your name as the coordinators of this program were
looking for professionals to participate in the program in addition to Dr. Keller and some of the others who have
done so over the years. | told them about your presentation at our office, and proposed that you would be an
excellent person to ask.

My colleagues asked me to forward your contact information to them, and | realized that the only current
contact information (at least | hope it is current) is this email address, which | believe is your personal one. |
think you had given it to me when you were transitioning to your new job. In any case, | did not want to forward
it to others without your permission. Or, perhaps, there is another email address that | could give them?

| am sure, if you provide the contact information, that they will approach you about doing these classes. They
conduct the training two to three times a year, and ask different psychiatrists, medical doctors, and other
professionals with experience in treating survivors of torture to work side by side with an asylum-program
instructor to guide the officers through a practical exercise in interviewing survivors. | have participated a
number of times as the asylum instructor. In any case, if you are interested, | would be happy to discuss it
further with you. For now, please let me know if | should forward this or another email address to the
coordinators.

Hope we will be collaborating soon, in one venue or another.

Sue Raufer

Susan Raufer
Director,

Newark Asylum Office
1200 Wall Street West,
Lyndhurst, NJ 07071

| (b)©6)
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Dragan, Mariusz

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 3:49 PM
To: #ZNK Asylum Officers

Cc: #ZNK Supervisory Asylum Officers
Subject: Rwanda cases

Colleagues,

(b)(6)

Has anyone seen a similar claim recently?
Thanks for your input.

Mariusz Dragan

Supervisory Asylum Officer
Newark Asylum Office

1200 Wall Street

Lyndhurst, NJ 07071

Phone:| |

! — N OO

1
USCIS006107
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Shirk, Georgette L

Subject:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Just a bookmark, but as you no doubt know, you are always welcome to Maine.

stakeholder meeting - Portland Maine (your pal, Sal!)

Wed 10/8/2014 1:00 PM
Wed 10/8/2014 2:30 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Shirk, Georgette L

1
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